
MYRTLE CREEK CITY COUNCIL  
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA 

MYRTLE CREEK COUNCIL CHAMBER 

AGENDA PACKET 01/16/2024 

All city public meetings are being digitally recorded for sound and video camera surveillance. 

The City Council of the City of Myrtle Creek will meet on Tuesday, January 16, 2024, at 5:30 PM in 
the Myrtle Creek Council Chamber, 207 NW Pleasant Street, Myrtle Creek, Oregon. 

The meeting location is accessible to persons with disabilities. A request for an interpreter for the hearing 
impaired, or for other accommodations for persons with disabilities, should be made at least 48 hours in advance 
of the meeting to the City Recorder at 541-863-3171. 

The City Council reserves the right to add or delete items as needed, change the order of the agenda, and 
discuss any other business deemed necessary at the time of the study session and or/meeting. 

REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING – 5:30 PM 
Anyone wishing to speak on an agenda item should complete a Public Comment Form and give it to the City 
Recorder. Public Comment Forms are located at the entrance to the meeting place. Anyone commenting on a 
subject not on the agenda will be called upon during the “Citizens Heard on Non-Agenda Items” section of the 
agenda. Comments pertaining to specific agenda items will be taken at the time the matter is discussed by the City 
Council. 

1. Call to Order/Roll Call

2. Pledge of Allegiance

3. Introduction of South Umpqua High School Student Representative

4. Public Presentations – Items that do not require immediate council action, such as
presentations, discussions of potential future action items.

5. Citizens Heard on Non-Agenda Items

6. Consent Agenda – Requires a motion
The consent agenda consists of items of a repeating or routine nature considered under a single
action. Any Councilor may have an item on the consent agenda removed and considered
separately upon request.

Page 1 of 35



Consent Agenda Part 1 – Requires a motion 
6.1 Approval of minutes of the Regular City Council Meeting for January 16, 2024 

Consent Agenda Part 2 – Requires a motion 
6.2 Acknowledge receipt of Payroll & Claims Report for December 2023 

7. Department Reports
Items for discussion by the City Administrator and Department Heads as needed.
7.1    Planning/Community Development Report 
7.2 Finance Officer Report 
7.3 Police Department Report 
7.4 Fire Department Report 
7.5 Public Works Report 

8. Regular Agenda
Citizens will be provided the opportunity to offer comments on action items after staff has given 
their report and if there is an applicant, after they have had the opportunity to speak. Action 
items are expected to result in motions, resolutions, orders, or ordinances.
8.1 Letter of Support from Representative Virgle Osborne for Rail Road Property

9. City Administrator Report

10. Mayor and Councilor – Committee Reports and Councilor Comments

11. Executive Session
The Myrtle Creek City Council may go into Executive Session. If an Executive Session is called to 
order, the appropriate ORS citation will be announced identifying the applicable statute. All 
discussions are confidential and those present may disclose nothing from the Session. 
Representatives of the news media are allowed to attend Executive Sessions, as provided by ORS 
192.660 but must not disclose any information discussed. No Executive Session may be held for 
the purpose of taking any final action or making any final decision. Executive Sessions are 
closed to the public.

12. Adjournment

Page 2 of 35



CITY OF MYRTLE CREEK  
REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL 

 

DATE:    January 2, 2024 

PLACE: Council Chambers, 207 NW Pleasant St., Myrtle Creek, Oregon 

PRESIDING OFFICER: Mayor Matthew Hald 

COUNCILORS PRESENT: Councilors: Bill Burnett, Diana Larson, Luke Dillon, Robert 
Chaney, Sr., Susan Harris 

COUNCILORS ABSENT:  

 A quorum was present throughout the meeting. 

STAFF IN ATTENDANCE: City Administrator Lonnie Rainville, City Recorder Joanna  Bilbrey 

CALL TO ORDER: Mayor Matthew Hald called the January 2, 2024 meeting to order 
at 5:30 PM 

ELECTION OF OFFICERS 

Motion was made by Councilor Harris to appoint Robert Chaney as City Council President for the 2024 
calendar year. Motion was seconded by Councilor Burnett. Discussion: none 
Vote: Motion passed unanimously. 

PUBLIC PRESENTATION 
No public presentations  
 
CITIZEN COMMENT ON NON-AGENDA ITEM 
No citizens comments. 

CONSENT AGENDA 
Part 1 
Motion was made by Councilor Harris and seconded by Councilor Larson to approve the Meeting 
Minutes for December 5, 2023, as presented. Discussion: none followed 
Vote: Motion passed unanimously. 

 

Page 3 of 35



REGULAR AGENDA 
Review of 2023 City Council Goals 
City Administrator Lonnie Rainville conducted a recap of the goals set last year and the progress made. 
Goals list was included in the January 2, 2024, packet. 

Umpqua Economic Development Partnership  
City Administrator Lonnie Rainville presented to Council the opportunity to partner with Umpqua 
Economic Development Partnership to assist with soliciting bids and assisting with identifying ways to 
promote the City of Myrtle Creek and increase tourism. A proposal was presented for Council to review. 
Consensus from Council was to work with Umpqua Economic Development Partnership in putting out 
an RFP for the creation of a Myrtle Creek promotional campaign not exceeding $25,000 in cost.   

 
RESOLUTIONS 
Resolution 24-01 – 974 NE Bond Street – A Resolution Authorizing the City Recorder to Establish a 
Lien on Real Property for Failure to Abate Nuisances 

Motion was made by Councilor Chaney to approve Resolution 24-01 – 974 NE Bond Street – A 
Resolution Authorizing the City Recorder to Establish a Lien on Real Property for Failure to Abate 
Nuisances. Motion was seconded by Councilor Larson. Discussion: none  
Vote: Motion passed unanimously. 

 
Resolution 24-02 – 0 Johnson Street – A Resolution Authorizing the City Recorder to Establish a Lien 
on Real Property for Failure to Abate Nuisances 

Motion was made by Councilor Larson to approve Resolution 24-02 – 0 Johnson Street – A Resolution 
Authorizing the City Recorder to Establish a Lien on Real Property for Failure to Abate Nuisances. 
Motion was seconded by Councilor Chaney. Discussion: none  
Vote: Motion passed unanimously. 

 
Resolution 24-03 – 1106 NE Leon Court – A Resolution Authorizing the City Recorder to Establish a 
Lien on Real Property for Hazardous Tree Removal 

Motion was made by Councilor Larson to approve Resolution 24-03 – 1106 NE Leon Court – A 
Resolution Authorizing the City Recorder to Establish a Lien on Real Property for Failure to Abate 
Nuisances. Motion was seconded by Councilor Harris. Discussion: Councilor Larson asked if the liens 
are collectable upon the sell of the property. The City Recorder confirmed that the liens are collected 
upon the sell of the property or if the owner pays prior to the sell. 
Vote: Motion passed unanimously. 

Page 4 of 35



 
Resolution 24-04 – 127 NW Division – A Resolution Authorizing the City Recorder to Establish a Lien 
on Real Property for Failure to Abate Derelict Building 

 Motion was made by Councilor Harris to approve Resolution 24-04 – 127 NW Division – A Resolution 
Authorizing the City Recorder to Establish a Lien on Real Property for Failure to Abate Derelict 
Building. Motion was seconded by Councilor Larson. Discussion: none  
Vote: Motion passed unanimously. 

CITY ADMINISTRATOR REPORT 
City Administrator Lonnie Rainville shared about a meeting with Representative Virgil Osborne 
scheduled for the coming Friday. This meeting is important because it will build a dialogue with the 
Representative and bring attention to the needs of the City. The City Administrator spoke to City 
Council about setting a date for the 2024 City Council Goals. Council consensus was to meet on 
Thursday, February 8, 5:30pm. The city is working on replacing the water line on Nicole. The City 
Administrator and Finance Officer attended a budgeting training held by the Oregon Department of 
Revenue. This meeting brought to light changes that need to be made to our budget formatting. Finance 
Officer Lesely Hiscocks is also developing a Budget Committee training session that will be held prior 
to the first budget meeting. The City Administrator will be sitting on a steering committee for the 
Douglas County Community Health Improvement Plan (CHIP). The pool is in need of repair with 
several cracks causing the pool to loose water. We will be putting out to bid a project to replaster the 
pool and make the needed repairs. The City Administrator asked the Council members if they liked the 
new arrangement of the City Council Chambers or if they preferred the previous layout. The City 
Administrator asked about moving the second meeting in May, Council consensus was to cancel that 
meeting. 

MAYOR AND COUNCILOR – COMMTTEE REPORTS AND COUNCILOR COMMENTS 
Councilor Chaney asked about the progress on the student representative. The City Administrator shared 
that we should have a student representative soon. Councilor Burnett said that he would like to see a 
goal from the marketing plan to develop a reason for people to want to come to Myrtle Creek. Councilor 
Chaney shared that the Crab Feed tickets are now on sale. Councilor Harris shared that the Citizen of the 
Year Banquet is scheduled for March 23rd at the Elks Lodge and to start thinking about the nominations. 
Councilor Larson asked about last Small Cities meeting.  

ADJOURNMENT 
Mayor Matthew Hald adjourned the regular meeting of the City Council for January 2, 2024 at 6:52P.M. 

 

     ______________________________ 
     Matthew Hald, Mayor 

Page 5 of 35



 

Attest: 

 

______________________________ 
Joanna Bilbrey 
City Recorder 

 

 

Page 6 of 35



 
FUND FUND     

# DESCRIPTION BILLS P/R TOTAL

100 GENERAL FUND 196,791.16  13,042.82  209,833.98  
150 PUBLIC SAFETY 11.04           -             11.04           
200 SEWER FUND 75,508.24    35,902.01  111,410.25  
210 SEWER CONSTRUCTION 78,420.22    -             78,420.22    
250 WATER FUND 28,788.15    29,268.41  58,056.56    
255 METER DEPOSITS -               -             -               
260 WATER CONSTRUCTION 20,084.61    -             20,084.61    
280 AIRPORT FUND 852.31         -             852.31         
300 STREET FUND 2,251.20      10,012.20  12,263.40    
330 STORM WATER 75.00           -             75.00           
420 SEWER EFFLUENT LOAN -               -             -               
430 WWTP REPAY FUND -               -             -               
450 WTP E RES DEBT FUND -               -             -               
500 PARK DEVELOPMENT 0.07             -             0.07             
550 RV Park 1,490.09      -             1,490.09      
580 CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND -               -             -               

TOTAL ALL FUNDS 404,272.09  88,225.44  492,497.53  

CITY OF MYRTLE CREEK
PAYROLL AND CLAIMS

DECEMBER ~~ 2023

Page 7 of 35



Page 8 of 35



Page 9 of 35



Page 10 of 35



Page 11 of 35



Page 12 of 35



Page 13 of 35



Page 14 of 35



Page 15 of 35



Page 16 of 35



Page 17 of 35



Page 18 of 35



Page 19 of 35



Page 20 of 35



Page 21 of 35



Page 22 of 35



Page 23 of 35



Community Development Department 
Monthly Report 

January 16, 2023 

  

General Planning Statistics: 
2 Planning Clearance  

 1 Solar Installation 

 1 Accessory structure 

 

Significant Planning Activities: 
Klimback Subdivision 

New sidewalks are being installed in the Klimback Subdivision. Approximately 
200 feet of sidewalk has been poured.  The Developer hopes to have the 
sidewalks finished by mid-February.  Hammerheads have been paved.  The 
developer is hoping to have property pins set by the end of February. 

 

Page 24 of 35



General Ledger

Budget Status
User: lhiscocks
Printed: 1/4/2024 - 11:46 AM
Period: 1 to 6, 2024
Account number Description Budget Amount Period Amount YTD Amount YTD Var Available % Avail
Fund 100 GENERAL FUND
Dept 100-0000
R1

R1 Sub Totals: 4,220,556.00 3,376,155.21 3,376,155.21 844,400.79 844,400.79 20.01
Revenue Sub Totals: 4,220,556.00 3,376,155.21 3,376,155.21 844,400.79 844,400.79 20.01

Dept 100-0100 FIRE DEPT
05 PERSONNEL SERVICES

05 Sub Totals: 53,600.00 29,163.68 29,163.68 24,436.32 24,436.32 45.59

06 MATERIALS & SERVICES
06 Sub Totals: 128,910.00 58,301.04 58,301.04 70,608.96 70,608.96 54.77

07 CAPITAL OUTLAY
07 Sub Totals: 5,500.00 1,522.00 1,522.00 3,978.00 3,978.00 72.33

09 MISCELLANEOUS
09 Sub Totals: 45,000.00 0.00 0.00 45,000.00 45,000.00 100.00

Expense Sub Totals: 233,010.00 88,986.72 88,986.72 144,023.28 144,023.28 61.81

Dept 100-0200 MUNICIPAL COURT
05 PERSONNEL SERVICES

05 Sub Totals: 63,558.00 26,257.38 26,257.38 37,300.62 37,300.62 58.69

06 MATERIALS & SERVICES
06 Sub Totals: 87,400.00 31,093.50 31,093.50 56,306.50 56,306.50 64.42

Expense Sub Totals: 150,958.00 57,350.88 57,350.88 93,607.12 93,607.12 62.01

Dept 100-0300 LIBRARY DEPT
06 MATERIALS & SERVICES

06 Sub Totals: 11,100.00 6,507.22 6,507.22 4,592.78 4,592.78 41.38

Expense Sub Totals: 11,100.00 6,507.22 6,507.22 4,592.78 4,592.78 41.38

Dept 100-0500 PARKS DEPT
05 PERSONNEL SERVICES

05 Sub Totals: 164,356.00 71,505.17 71,505.17 92,850.83 92,850.83 56.49

06 MATERIALS & SERVICES
06 Sub Totals: 61,050.00 24,360.76 24,360.76 36,689.24 36,689.24 60.10

09 MISCELLANEOUS
09 Sub Totals: 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 100.00

Expense Sub Totals: 230,406.00 95,865.93 95,865.93 134,540.07 134,540.07 58.39

Dept 100-0510 COMMUNITY CENTER
06 MATERIALS & SERVICES

06 Sub Totals: 10,350.00 2,497.67 2,497.67 7,852.33 7,852.33 75.87

Expense Sub Totals: 10,350.00 2,497.67 2,497.67 7,852.33 7,852.33 75.87

Dept 100-0550 GENERAL EQUIPMENT
07 CAPITAL OUTLAY

07 Sub Totals: 5,000.00 827.35 827.35 4,172.65 4,172.65 83.45

Expense Sub Totals: 5,000.00 827.35 827.35 4,172.65 4,172.65 83.45

Dept 100-0600 SWIM POOL
05 PERSONNEL SERVICES

05 Sub Totals: 66,940.00 45,844.98 45,844.98 21,095.02 21,095.02 31.51

06 MATERIALS & SERVICES
06 Sub Totals: 23,500.00 13,877.42 13,877.42 9,622.58 9,622.58 40.95

07 CAPITAL OUTLAY
07 Sub Totals: 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Expense Sub Totals: 90,440.00 59,722.40 59,722.40 30,717.60 30,717.60 33.96

Dept 100-0700 POLICE DEPT
05 PERSONNEL SERVICES

05 Sub Totals: 953,655.00 435,209.46 435,209.46 518,445.54 518,445.54 54.36

06 MATERIALS & SERVICES
06 Sub Totals: 160,040.00 66,596.98 66,596.98 93,443.02 93,443.02 58.39

07 CAPITAL OUTLAY
07 Sub Totals: 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

09 MISCELLANEOUS
09 Sub Totals: 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Expense Sub Totals: 1,113,695.00 501,806.44 501,806.44 611,888.56 611,888.56 54.94

Dept 100-0900 PUBLIC BUILDINGS
05 PERSONNEL SERVICES

05 Sub Totals: 56,093.00 28,040.10 28,040.10 28,052.90 28,052.90 50.01

06 MATERIALS & SERVICES
06 Sub Totals: 43,400.00 16,410.96 16,410.96 26,989.04 26,989.04 62.19

07 CAPITAL OUTLAY
07 Sub Totals: 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 100.00

Expense Sub Totals: 102,493.00 44,451.06 44,451.06 58,041.94 58,041.94 56.63

Dept 100-1000 PUBLIC WKS/SHOP
06 MATERIALS & SERVICES

Page 25 of 35



06 Sub Totals: 35,500.00 18,309.52 18,309.52 17,190.48 17,190.48 48.42

Expense Sub Totals: 35,500.00 18,309.52 18,309.52 17,190.48 17,190.48 48.42

Dept 100-1100 SUPPORT SERVICES
05 PERSONNEL SERVICES

05 Sub Totals: 400,139.00 191,638.10 191,638.10 208,500.90 208,500.90 52.11

06 MATERIALS & SERVICES
06 Sub Totals: 219,046.00 149,950.60 149,950.60 69,095.40 69,095.40 31.54

07 CAPITAL OUTLAY
07 Sub Totals: 318,000.00 49,854.75 49,854.75 268,145.25 268,145.25 84.32

09 MISCELLANEOUS
09 Sub Totals: 1,300,419.00 130,000.00 130,000.00 1,170,419.00 1,170,419.00 90.00

Expense Sub Totals: 2,237,604.00 521,443.45 521,443.45 1,716,160.55 1,716,160.55 76.70

Fund Revenue Sub Totals: 4,220,556.00 3,376,155.21 3,376,155.21 844,400.79 844,400.79 20.01
Fund Expense Sub Totals: 4,220,556.00 1,397,768.64 1,397,768.64 2,822,787.36 2,822,787.36 66.88
Fund 100 Sub Totals: 0.00 -1,978,386.57 -1,978,386.57 1,978,386.57

Fund 150 PUBLIC SAFETY FEE
Dept 150-0000
R1

R1 Sub Totals: 77,544.00 31,821.63 31,821.63 45,722.37 45,722.37 58.96
Revenue Sub Totals: 77,544.00 31,821.63 31,821.63 45,722.37 45,722.37 58.96

Dept 150-1500
06 MATERIALS & SERVICES

06 Sub Totals: 35,000.00 0.00 0.00 35,000.00 35,000.00 100.00

07 CAPITAL OUTLAY
07 Sub Totals: 7,544.00 741.75 741.75 6,802.25 6,802.25 90.17

09 MISCELLANEOUS
09 Sub Totals: 35,000.00 0.00 0.00 35,000.00 35,000.00 100.00

Expense Sub Totals: 77,544.00 741.75 741.75 76,802.25 76,802.25 99.04

Fund Revenue Sub Totals: 77,544.00 31,821.63 31,821.63 45,722.37 45,722.37 58.96
Fund Expense Sub Totals: 77,544.00 741.75 741.75 76,802.25 76,802.25 99.04
Fund 150 Sub Totals: 0.00 -31,079.88 -31,079.88 31,079.88

Fund 200 SEWER FUND
Dept 200-0000
R1

R1 Sub Totals: 2,348,850.00 1,477,966.58 1,477,966.58 870,883.42 870,883.42 37.08
Revenue Sub Totals: 2,348,850.00 1,477,966.58 1,477,966.58 870,883.42 870,883.42 37.08

Dept 200-2000 SEWER MAINT
05 PERSONNEL SERVICES

05 Sub Totals: 194,931.00 91,269.47 91,269.47 103,661.53 103,661.53 53.18

06 MATERIALS & SERVICES
06 Sub Totals: 224,045.00 45,891.82 45,891.82 178,153.18 178,153.18 79.52

07 CAPITAL OUTLAY
07 Sub Totals: 30,000.00 12,130.99 12,130.99 17,869.01 17,869.01 59.56

Expense Sub Totals: 448,976.00 149,292.28 149,292.28 299,683.72 299,683.72 66.75

Dept 200-2100 SEWER PLANT
05 PERSONNEL SERVICES

05 Sub Totals: 340,896.00 157,654.98 157,654.98 183,241.02 183,241.02 53.75

06 MATERIALS & SERVICES
06 Sub Totals: 438,526.00 199,924.58 199,924.58 238,601.42 238,601.42 54.41

07 CAPITAL OUTLAY
07 Sub Totals: 170,000.00 60,869.09 60,869.09 109,130.91 109,130.91 64.19

Expense Sub Totals: 949,422.00 418,448.65 418,448.65 530,973.35 530,973.35 55.93

Dept 200-9000 MISCELLANEOUS
09 MISCELLANEOUS

09 Sub Totals: 950,452.00 170,000.00 170,000.00 780,452.00 780,452.00 82.11

Expense Sub Totals: 950,452.00 170,000.00 170,000.00 780,452.00 780,452.00 82.11

Fund Revenue Sub Totals: 2,348,850.00 1,477,966.58 1,477,966.58 870,883.42 870,883.42 37.08
Fund Expense Sub Totals: 2,348,850.00 737,740.93 737,740.93 1,611,109.07 1,611,109.07 68.59
Fund 200 Sub Totals: 0.00 -740,225.65 -740,225.65 740,225.65

Fund 210 SEWER CONSTRUCTION
Dept 210-0000
R1

R1 Sub Totals: 1,940,554.00 1,316,518.38 1,316,518.38 624,035.62 624,035.62 32.16
Revenue Sub Totals: 1,940,554.00 1,316,518.38 1,316,518.38 624,035.62 624,035.62 32.16

Dept 210-2200 SEWER CONSTRUCTION
07 CAPITAL OUTLAY

07 Sub Totals: 1,300,000.00 605,906.03 605,906.03 694,093.97 694,093.97 53.39

09 MISCELLANEOUS
09 Sub Totals: 640,554.00 0.00 0.00 640,554.00 640,554.00 100.00

Expense Sub Totals: 1,940,554.00 605,906.03 605,906.03 1,334,647.97 1,334,647.97 68.78

Fund Revenue Sub Totals: 1,940,554.00 1,316,518.38 1,316,518.38 624,035.62 624,035.62 32.16
Fund Expense Sub Totals: 1,940,554.00 605,906.03 605,906.03 1,334,647.97 1,334,647.97 68.78
Fund 210 Sub Totals: 0.00 -710,612.35 -710,612.35 710,612.35

Fund 250 WATER FUND

Page 26 of 35



Dept 250-0000
R1

R1 Sub Totals: 1,981,500.00 1,439,737.72 1,439,737.72 541,762.28 541,762.28 27.34
Revenue Sub Totals: 1,981,500.00 1,439,737.72 1,439,737.72 541,762.28 541,762.28 27.34

Dept 250-2300 WATER MAINT
05 PERSONNEL SERVICES

05 Sub Totals: 195,241.00 94,437.28 94,437.28 100,803.72 100,803.72 51.63

06 MATERIALS & SERVICES
06 Sub Totals: 217,938.00 38,173.96 38,173.96 179,764.04 179,764.04 82.48

07 CAPITAL OUTLAY
07 Sub Totals: 35,000.00 10,333.75 10,333.75 24,666.25 24,666.25 70.48

Expense Sub Totals: 448,179.00 142,944.99 142,944.99 305,234.01 305,234.01 68.11

Dept 250-2500 WATER PLANT
05 PERSONNEL SERVICES

05 Sub Totals: 185,584.00 81,138.18 81,138.18 104,445.82 104,445.82 56.28

06 MATERIALS & SERVICES
06 Sub Totals: 215,149.00 103,019.38 103,019.38 112,129.62 112,129.62 52.12

07 CAPITAL OUTLAY
07 Sub Totals: 38,000.00 23,244.74 23,244.74 14,755.26 14,755.26 38.83

Expense Sub Totals: 438,733.00 207,402.30 207,402.30 231,330.70 231,330.70 52.73

Dept 250-2550 SPRINGBROOK PLANT
06 MATERIALS & SERVICES

06 Sub Totals: 3,875.00 1,996.03 1,996.03 1,878.97 1,878.97 48.49

07 CAPITAL OUTLAY
07 Sub Totals: 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Expense Sub Totals: 3,875.00 1,996.03 1,996.03 1,878.97 1,878.97 48.49

Dept 250-9000 MISCELLANEOUS
09 MISCELLANEOUS

09 Sub Totals: 1,090,713.00 307,775.00 307,775.00 782,938.00 782,938.00 71.78

Expense Sub Totals: 1,090,713.00 307,775.00 307,775.00 782,938.00 782,938.00 71.78

Fund Revenue Sub Totals: 1,981,500.00 1,439,737.72 1,439,737.72 541,762.28 541,762.28 27.34
Fund Expense Sub Totals: 1,981,500.00 660,118.32 660,118.32 1,321,381.68 1,321,381.68 66.69
Fund 250 Sub Totals: 0.00 -779,619.40 -779,619.40 779,619.40

Fund 255 WATER METER DEPOSITS
Dept 255-0000
R1

R1 Sub Totals: 0.00 -1,175.00 -1,175.00 1,175.00 1,175.00 0.00
Revenue Sub Totals: 0.00 -1,175.00 -1,175.00 1,175.00 1,175.00 0.00
Dept 0000 Sub Totals: 0.00 1,175.00 1,175.00 -1,175.00

Dept 255-2400
06 MATERIALS & SERVICES

06 Sub Totals: 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Expense Sub Totals: 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Fund Revenue Sub Totals: 0.00 -1,175.00 -1,175.00 1,175.00 1,175.00 0.00
Fund Expense Sub Totals: 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Fund 255 Sub Totals: 0.00 1,175.00 1,175.00 -1,175.00

Fund 260 WATER CONSTRUCTION
Dept 260-0000
R1

R1 Sub Totals: 2,368,860.00 2,352,505.73 2,352,505.73 16,354.27 16,354.27 0.69
Revenue Sub Totals: 2,368,860.00 2,352,505.73 2,352,505.73 16,354.27 16,354.27 0.69

Dept 260-2600 WATER CONSTRUCTION
06 MATERIALS & SERVICES

06 Sub Totals: 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

07 CAPITAL OUTLAY
07 Sub Totals: 2,368,860.00 42,635.54 42,635.54 2,326,224.46 2,326,224.46 98.20

09 MISCELLANEOUS
09 Sub Totals: 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Expense Sub Totals: 2,368,860.00 42,635.54 42,635.54 2,326,224.46 2,326,224.46 98.20

Fund Revenue Sub Totals: 2,368,860.00 2,352,505.73 2,352,505.73 16,354.27 16,354.27 0.69
Fund Expense Sub Totals: 2,368,860.00 42,635.54 42,635.54 2,326,224.46 2,326,224.46 98.20
Fund 260 Sub Totals: 0.00 -2,309,870.19 -2,309,870.19 2,309,870.19

Fund 280 AIRPORT FUND
Dept 280-0000
R1

R1 Sub Totals: 111,253.00 93,183.80 93,183.80 18,069.20 18,069.20 16.24
Revenue Sub Totals: 111,253.00 93,183.80 93,183.80 18,069.20 18,069.20 16.24
Dept 0000 Sub Totals: -111,253.00 -93,183.80 -93,183.80 -18,069.20

Dept 280-2800 AIRPORT DEPT
06 MATERIALS & SERVICES

06 Sub Totals: 24,100.00 4,913.04 4,913.04 19,186.96 19,186.96 79.61

07 CAPITAL OUTLAY
07 Sub Totals: 20,000.00 6,236.00 6,236.00 13,764.00 13,764.00 68.82

09 MISCELLANEOUS
09 Sub Totals: 67,153.00 0.00 0.00 67,153.00 67,153.00 100.00

Expense Sub Totals: 111,253.00 11,149.04 11,149.04 100,103.96 100,103.96 89.98

Fund Revenue Sub Totals: 111,253.00 93,183.80 93,183.80 18,069.20 18,069.20 16.24

Page 27 of 35



Fund Expense Sub Totals: 111,253.00 11,149.04 11,149.04 100,103.96 100,103.96 89.98
Fund 280 Sub Totals: 0.00 -82,034.76 -82,034.76 82,034.76

Fund 300 STREET FUND
Dept 300-0000
R1

R1 Sub Totals: 1,474,924.00 1,063,943.16 1,063,943.16 410,980.84 410,980.84 27.86
Revenue Sub Totals: 1,474,924.00 1,063,943.16 1,063,943.16 410,980.84 410,980.84 27.86
Dept 0000 Sub Totals: -1,474,924.00 -1,063,943.16 -1,063,943.16 -410,980.84

Dept 300-3000 STREET DEPT
05 PERSONNEL SERVICES

05 Sub Totals: 125,808.00 62,812.51 62,812.51 62,995.49 62,995.49 50.07

06 MATERIALS & SERVICES
06 Sub Totals: 172,612.00 44,628.16 44,628.16 127,983.84 127,983.84 74.15

07 CAPITAL OUTLAY
07 Sub Totals: 365,000.00 43,536.00 43,536.00 321,464.00 321,464.00 88.07

09 MISCELLANEOUS
09 Sub Totals: 811,504.00 0.00 0.00 811,504.00 811,504.00 100.00

Expense Sub Totals: 1,474,924.00 150,976.67 150,976.67 1,323,947.33 1,323,947.33 89.76

Fund Revenue Sub Totals: 1,474,924.00 1,063,943.16 1,063,943.16 410,980.84 410,980.84 27.86
Fund Expense Sub Totals: 1,474,924.00 150,976.67 150,976.67 1,323,947.33 1,323,947.33 89.76
Fund 300 Sub Totals: 0.00 -912,966.49 -912,966.49 912,966.49

Fund 330 STORM WATER FUND
Dept 330-0000
R1

R1 Sub Totals: 52,432.00 707.32 707.32 51,724.68 51,724.68 98.65
Revenue Sub Totals: 52,432.00 707.32 707.32 51,724.68 51,724.68 98.65
Dept 0000 Sub Totals: -52,432.00 -707.32 -707.32 -51,724.68

Dept 330-3300 STORM WATER DEPARTMENT
06 MATERIALS & SERVICES

06 Sub Totals: 13,750.00 810.85 810.85 12,939.15 12,939.15 94.10

07 CAPITAL OUTLAY
07 Sub Totals: 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 100.00

09 MISCELLANEOUS
09 Sub Totals: 28,682.00 0.00 0.00 28,682.00 28,682.00 100.00

Expense Sub Totals: 52,432.00 810.85 810.85 51,621.15 51,621.15 98.45

Fund Revenue Sub Totals: 52,432.00 707.32 707.32 51,724.68 51,724.68 98.65
Fund Expense Sub Totals: 52,432.00 810.85 810.85 51,621.15 51,621.15 98.45
Fund 330 Sub Totals: 0.00 103.53 103.53 -103.53

Fund 430 WWTP CONSTRUCTION DEBT REPAY
Dept 430-0000
R1

R1 Sub Totals: 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Revenue Sub Totals: 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Dept 0000 Sub Totals: 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Dept 430-4400 WWTP CONST REPAY
08 DEBT SERVICE

08 Sub Totals: 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Expense Sub Totals: 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Dept 430-9000 MISCELLANEOUS
09 MISCELLANEOUS

09 Sub Totals: 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Expense Sub Totals: 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Fund Revenue Sub Totals: 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Fund Expense Sub Totals: 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Fund 430 Sub Totals: 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Fund 450 WTP CONSTRUCTION DEBT REPAY
Dept 450-0000
R1

R1 Sub Totals: 557,409.00 567,923.78 567,923.78 -10,514.78 -10,514.78 0.00
Revenue Sub Totals: 557,409.00 567,923.78 567,923.78 -10,514.78 -10,514.78 0.00

Dept 450-4550 WTP CONSTRUCT REPAY
08 DEBT SERVICE

08 Sub Totals: 307,774.00 307,775.32 307,775.32 -1.32 -1.32 0.00

Expense Sub Totals: 307,774.00 307,775.32 307,775.32 -1.32 -1.32 0.00

Dept 450-9000 MISCELLANEOUS
09 MISCELLANEOUS

09 Sub Totals: 249,635.00 0.00 0.00 249,635.00 249,635.00 100.00

Expense Sub Totals: 249,635.00 0.00 0.00 249,635.00 249,635.00 100.00

Fund Revenue Sub Totals: 557,409.00 567,923.78 567,923.78 -10,514.78 -10,514.78 0.00
Fund Expense Sub Totals: 557,409.00 307,775.32 307,775.32 249,633.68 249,633.68 44.78
Fund 450 Sub Totals: 0.00 -260,148.46 -260,148.46 260,148.46

Fund 500 PARK DEVELOPMENT FUND
Dept 500-0000
R1

R1 Sub Totals: 250,508.00 316,379.83 316,379.83 -65,871.83 -65,871.83 0.00
Revenue Sub Totals: 250,508.00 316,379.83 316,379.83 -65,871.83 -65,871.83 0.00

Dept 500-4500 PARK DEVELOPMENT
06 MATERIALS & SERVICES

06 Sub Totals: 6,000.00 447.34 447.34 5,552.66 5,552.66 92.54

07 CAPITAL OUTLAY

Page 28 of 35



07 Sub Totals: 10,000.00 3,364.57 3,364.57 6,635.43 6,635.43 66.35

09 MISCELLANEOUS
09 Sub Totals: 234,508.00 0.00 0.00 234,508.00 234,508.00 100.00

Expense Sub Totals: 250,508.00 3,811.91 3,811.91 246,696.09 246,696.09 98.48

Fund Revenue Sub Totals: 250,508.00 316,379.83 316,379.83 -65,871.83 -65,871.83 0.00
Fund Expense Sub Totals: 250,508.00 3,811.91 3,811.91 246,696.09 246,696.09 98.48
Fund 500 Sub Totals: 0.00 -312,567.92 -312,567.92 312,567.92

Fund 550 RV PARK FUND
Dept 550-0000
R1

R1 Sub Totals: 108,500.00 97,285.14 97,285.14 11,214.86 11,214.86 10.34
Revenue Sub Totals: 108,500.00 97,285.14 97,285.14 11,214.86 11,214.86 10.34
Dept 0000 Sub Totals: -108,500.00 -97,285.14 -97,285.14 -11,214.86

Dept 550-5500
06 MATERIALS & SERVICES

06 Sub Totals: 30,000.00 11,629.19 11,629.19 18,370.81 18,370.81 61.24

09 MISCELLANEOUS
09 Sub Totals: 78,500.00 0.00 0.00 78,500.00 78,500.00 100.00

Expense Sub Totals: 108,500.00 11,629.19 11,629.19 96,870.81 96,870.81 89.28

Fund Revenue Sub Totals: 108,500.00 97,285.14 97,285.14 11,214.86 11,214.86 10.34
Fund Expense Sub Totals: 108,500.00 11,629.19 11,629.19 96,870.81 96,870.81 89.28
Fund 550 Sub Totals: 0.00 -85,655.95 -85,655.95 85,655.95

Fund 580 CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
Dept 580-0000
R1

R1 Sub Totals: 1,048,908.00 981,810.01 981,810.01 67,097.99 67,097.99 6.40
Revenue Sub Totals: 1,048,908.00 981,810.01 981,810.01 67,097.99 67,097.99 6.40

Dept 580-5800 CAPITAL PROJECTS
07 CAPITAL OUTLAY

07 Sub Totals: 60,000.00 62,578.75 62,578.75 -2,578.75 -2,578.75 0.00

09 MISCELLANEOUS
09 Sub Totals: 988,908.00 0.00 0.00 988,908.00 988,908.00 100.00

Expense Sub Totals: 1,048,908.00 62,578.75 62,578.75 986,329.25 986,329.25 94.03

Fund Revenue Sub Totals: 1,048,908.00 981,810.01 981,810.01 67,097.99 67,097.99 6.40
Fund Expense Sub Totals: 1,048,908.00 62,578.75 62,578.75 986,329.25 986,329.25 94.03
Fund 580 Sub Totals: 0.00 -919,231.26 -919,231.26 919,231.26

Revenue Totals: 16,541,798.00 13,114,763.29 13,114,763.29 3,427,034.71 3,427,034.71 20.72
Expense Totals: 16,541,798.00 3,993,642.94 3,993,642.94 12,548,155.06 12,548,155.06 75.86
Report Totals: 0.00 -9,121,120.35 -9,121,120.35 9,121,120.35

GL-Budget Status (1/4/2024 - 11:46 AM) Page 1

Page 29 of 35



Staff Report December 2023 
 
SHOP WITH A COP 
The police department participated in the Shop with a Cop program at the 
Roseburg Walmart on December 9, 2023.  Each child was given a $125.00 gift 
card to buy gifts for their family for Christmas.  Officers helped the children shop 
and then helped them wrap the gifts.  Each of these children are in foster care or 
have been in foster care and this is a much more positive interaction with law 
enforcement than some of them have experienced in the past. 
 
 
LIGHTED TRUCK PARADE 
The lighted truck parade went well this year and was well attended.  The weather 
was much better this year and it appeared to have a better turn out in attendance 
than last year. 
 
ROSE MOTEL 
The power was shut off at the Rose Motel in early December due to building code 
violations.  Since then, the police department has been receiving complaints 
regarding generators being ran late at night.  Citations have since been issued 
regarding the noise violations.  The police department also received complaints of 
individuals living in RV’s on the Rose Motel property.  Several citations have been 
issued to several individuals for prohibited camping.  The officers will continue to 
routinely check this location and issue citations when violations are observed. I’ve 
been in contact with the county’s code enforcement officer and informed that 
individuals did not show up to their court date for continuing to live at the Rose 
Motel, so they were found guilty.  I was also informed the case has now been 
turned over to the county attorneys.  However, there were a 101 cases referred to 
the attorneys and they had to pick the top 12 cases to focus on and the Rose Motel 
was not one of the top cases at this time.  The county code enforcement officer 
advised they would work on getting the Rose Motel case moved up on the priority 
list.     
 
 
 

Page 30 of 35



CALLS FOR SERVICE 
During the month of December, officers responded to 211 calls for service, issued 
47 traffic citations, gave 125 traffic warnings, and arrested 19 individuals. 
 
 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
Chief Jonathan Brewster 
Myrtle Creek Police 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
                       
 

Page 31 of 35



              2023 MCFD Call Responses
Call Type Ja

n
Feb

M
arc

h
April

M
ay

Ju
ne

Ju
ly

Aug
Se

pt
O

ct
Nov

Dec
TO

TAL

MVA-Non Injury 3 1 1 2 2 2 6 5 2 4 1 3 32
MVA - UTL 1 1 1 2 1 2 1 9
MVA - Injury 2 1 1 3 1 4 5 2 19
MVA - Fatal 1 1 2 4
MVA - Cancelled 1 1 3 4 2 1 12
Medical Aid 5 7 3 6 11 6 7 9 12 7 12 9 94
Medical Aid - Cancelled 1 1 1 2 4 2 1 1 13
Public Assist 1 1 2 2 1 7
Public Assist-Lift Assist 9 7 10 10 4 11 3 9 7 9 13 9 101
Public Safety 1 2 2 1 1 10 6 1 1 1 26
Unattended Death 1 1 1 1 4
Fire/Carb Alarm 1 1 1 1 1 5
False Alarm Activation 1 2 1 4
Alarm Testing 1 1 1 3
Flue Fire 1 1
Fire - Vehicle 1 1 1 2 1 6
Fire 1 1 1 1 1 5
Fire - Illegal Burn 1 2 4 3 1 6 3 1 21
Fire - Controlled Burn 2 3 1 6 2 1 15
Fire - UTL 1 1 1 1 3 6 4 4 1 1 23
Fire-Nat Cover 1 2 2 2 3 10
Fire - Cancelled 1 2 2 1 3 1 1 1 12
Structure Fire 2 4 1 2 1 4 2 2 2 1 1 2 24
Structure Fire - Cancelled 2 2 4 2 2 1 3 3 4 23
Structure Fire -Commercial 2 2 1 1 1 1 2 10
Over Bank Rescue 0
Water Rescue 0
Water/Over Bank-Cancelled 1 1

        TOTAL 33 32 29 38 36 46 53 53 41 44 42 37 484

Page 32 of 35



Public Works and Parks  
January 16, 2024 - Activities Report  

• Streets 
o Eight (8) Utility Locates in the month of December 
o Weekly downtown garbage collection 
o Regular street sweeping 
o Repair on Main Street and Neal Ln 
o Conducted sign inventory to replace worn and missing signs   

 
• Sewer 

o Weekly lift station maintenance 
o Leon Ct sewer main repair 
o 617 Christian St 

 
• Water 

o 32 delinquent water turnoffs  
o Monthly meter reads 
o Continued lead copper survey to complete pipe inventory required by DEQ 
o  Service line repair 

 3rd and Main  
 Nicole St 
 857 Bond St 

o Installed new Radio meters   
 

• Public Works Misc. 
o Street and on street parking closures for trucker parade 
o Had hydraulic cylinder replaced on bucket truck 
o Rebuilt Camel suction head 
o Restocked rock stockpiles 

 
• Parks and Public Building Department 

o Monthly park maintenance 
o Applied moss killer to public buildings 
o Contacted pool companies to discuss needed pool repairs   
o Repaired gutter on Millsite Park bandshell 
o Began getting quotes for new roof on pool building 

Page 33 of 35



o Worked on City Council chambers remodel 
o Meetings with flooring companies to get quotes to replace carpet in the 

upstairs of the police department 
o Annual fire extinguisher check with C&S Fire Equipment 

 
• Water Treatment 

o Routine labs and testing 
o South Umpqua River Plant produced 16.533 (MG) - 30 days of operation 
o Plant running at 900 GPM 
o North Tank got cleaned and inspected 
o New air dryer installed in the water plant  

 
• Wastewater Treatment 

o Routine labs and testing 
o Total effluent flow to the South Umpqua River = 34.178 M.G.  
o Total Effluent flow to the M.C. Golf Course = 0 M.G.  
o Myrtle Creek influent flow = 15.870 M.G.  
o Tri-City Influent Flow = 17.884 M.G.  
o Total Effluent  = 34.178 M.G.  

 

Page 34 of 35



Page 35 of 35


	2024.01.12 City Council Agenda Packet.pdf
	2024.01.16 City Council Agenda.pdf
	2024.01.02 City Council Minutes
	PUBLIC PRESENTATION No public presentations

	Payroll and claims Dec 2023
	Check by date Dec 2023
	Community Development Department January 16 2024 Report
	-budget status Dec 2023.1
	Sheet1

	Police Department December 2023
	2023 MCFD Response Report
	Sheet1

	Public Works 01-16-2024 Report

	Myrtle Creek Support Letter.pdf



